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RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 
 

Question 1. 
Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  
 
City’s Response. 
No. 
 
Question 2. 
What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
City’s Response 
The winning bid will be selected based on the response to the evaluation criteria in the RFP.    
 
Question 3. 
Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website? 
 
City’s Response 
No. 
 
Question 4. 
Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  
 
City’s Response 
The City of Phoenix website is the only website where this RFP was posted. 
 
Question 5. 
Is this role performing like a Facilities Operations Manager some what? 
 
City’s Response 
Yes. 
 
Question 6. 
How can I and how should I partner with other businesses and organizations? 
 
City’s Response 
Creating a community outreach plan is part of the operator’s responsibility.  
The City of Phoenix can share community partner contacts and opportunities.   
 
Question 7. 
Can I recruit Sponsors, Volunteers, College interns from ASU, etc.? 
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City’s Response 
Yes. 
 
Question 8. 
How can Someone become a short-listing agent or Consultant for this project and can you 
contract out their services to the City of Phoenix? 
 
City’s Response 
Vendors are required to submit a proposal to the RFP. All responsible and responsive vendors 
will be evaluated and if necessary, a short-list of vendors would be interviewed.  
You will not be able to contract out services to the City of Phoenix. 

 
Name of Company:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:                ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name and Title:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 


